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ADDENDUM 1 

(please sign and return with the submittal) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by 
the potential respondents. 

No. Question Answer 
1. Flat rate based off the list, correct? Also, any 

wiring up to or from point A to B will be on a 
case by case basis? 

The flat rate is based on the scope.  
Any additional charges should be noted 
and quoted before work begins.   

2. what happens to homes that aren't up to 
code?  will we be able to bring the home up 
to code?  Will there be an opportunity to 
provide a bid on it as a seperate line item? 

When a home is not up to code, then it 
will need to be brought up to code.  For 
any additional work, you will be asked 
to provide quote for it and will be issued 
a PO before you begin the work. 

3. Which email should we use to contact you? Hou.Procurement@phoenix.gov 
 

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 
with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 


